

ISAF Events

Regulations 24 and 25

A submission from the Executive Committee

Purpose or Objective

To define what is an ISAF event, and to include the Para World Sailing Championships. To correct and update other regulations to reflect current terminology and practice.

Proposal 1

To define what is an ISAF event.

Insert new 24.1 (and renumber accordingly)

24.1 An ISAF event shall be an event for which ISAF selects the venue.

Current Position

As above.

Reason

Currently there is no definition of what is an ISAF event.

Proposal 2

To include the Para World Sailing Championships as an ISAF event.

Renumber 25.4 as 24.5, (and renumber elsewhere accordingly), and make the following changes:

Para World Sailing Championships

24.5 ISAF ~~The International Association for Disabled Sailing (IFDS)~~ may hold ~~IFDS~~ Para World Sailing Championships as follows; subject to approval under Regulation 25.1:

- (a) up to a total of five ~~IFDS~~ Para World Sailing Championships per year may be held ~~are authorized~~
- (b) **ISAF** ~~IFDS~~ shall select the World Championships from the following disability event categories:
 - (i) One-Person Keelboat Open;

- (ii) Two-Person Keelboat Mixed;
 - (iii) Three-Person Keelboat Open;
 - (iv) Multihull Open;
 - (v) One-Person Non-Technical Open;
 - (vi) Vision impaired (with sighted guides) Open;
 - (vii) Vision impaired (without sighted guides) Open, and;
 - (viii) Intellectually Disabled Open
- (c) Regulation 10.4(b) does not apply to ~~IFDS~~ **Para World Sailing** Championships.
- (d) **ISAF** ~~IFDS~~ may recognise classes of boats or equipment as suitable for sailing by disabled sailors, in accordance with standards to be adopted by **ISAF** ~~IFDS~~; and
- (e) ~~IFDS~~ **Para World Sailing** Championships authorized in this Regulation shall be held in equipment recognised by **ISAF** ~~IFDS~~ as provided in **24.5(d)** ~~25.6(d)~~.

Additional Housekeeping proposals:

Proposal 3

Move the 2nd sentence of 23.2.1 to be the 2nd sentence of 24.2.1.

Reason: correct a lay-out error.

Proposal 4

To correct errors in terminology within current regulations

24.2.2 Only **Events** ~~events~~ and **Equipment** ~~equipment~~ included

24.2.3 The Championships shall be the Class World Championship of **Olympic Classes** ~~the equipment as stated in 24.2.2~~

24.2.4 The format of the **Championships** ~~event~~ shall be decided by ISAF

ISAF Sailing World Cup Regattas ~~Events~~

24.3.4 The Notice of Race and the Sailing Instructions for all ISAF Sailing World Cup **regattas** ~~events~~ shall be consistent and approved by ISAF.

24.4 The Name of the Championship shall be the ISAF Youth Sailing World Championship (the Championship). If there is a title sponsor, the ~~title "Sponsor" Youth Sailing ISAF World Championships, or "Sponsor" may be~~ **sponsor name** may be inserted ~~elsewhere~~ in the Championship ~~title~~ **name**, as approved by the ISAF Executive Committee.

25 ~~ISAF AND OTHER SAILING EVENTS AND REGULATIONS~~

25.2.3 ISAF Classes holding world and continental championships shall obtain the approval of the National Authority of the nation where the ~~event~~ **championships** is to be hosted

25.2.7 However the above rights for a Class selected by ISAF to be **Equipment** ~~equipment~~ at the next Olympic Sailing Competition may be restricted or amended by the Olympic Classes Contract.

25.8.2 ~~When ISAF has the right to appoint or approve the appointment of Race Officials pursuant to Regulation 25.8 or otherwise and with the exception of the appointment of Olympic Juries pursuant to regulations 23.3 and 23.3.1, and ISAF Technical Delegates pursuant to Regulation 25.9 with the exception of Olympic Technical Delegates pursuant to Regulation 25.9.1 in the exercise of such right or obligation the Executive Committee shall appoint a working party to make the appointments or to give approvals. Any such~~ **The Executive Committee shall appoint an Event Appointments Working Party to make all ISAF's Race Official and Technical Delegate appointments and approvals, with the exception of Olympic Juries and Technical Delegates when regulations 23.3, 23.3.1 and 25.9.1 apply. This** working party shall consist of the following persons:

25.8.4 The Executive Committee may propose from time to time at its discretion to the Council the addition or deletion of events from the lists in Regulations ~~25.8.8 through 25.8.15~~ **25.8.10 and 25.8.11**. Upon the Council's approval of such a proposal, either as proposed or as amended, the lists in Regulation ~~25.8.8 through 25.8.15~~ **25.8.10 and 25.8.11** shall be amended accordingly.

25.8.10 ISAF shall exercise the right to appoint the race officials for the following events:

America's Cup Series, America's Cup Challenger Series, America's Cup Defender Series, America's Cup Match but excluding measurers;
 Grade One Match Racing ~~Events~~ **events**;
 All ~~events organized by or on behalf of ISAF~~ **events**;
 World Championships of the Olympic Classes;
 Olympic and Paralympic Qualifying ~~Events~~ **events**;
 The Olympic Sailing Competition (See Regulations 23.3 and 23.3.1);
 The Paralympic Sailing Competition
 The Youth Olympic Games
 Regional Games

Amend 31.10(a)

31.10(a) If the event is **listed in Regulation 25.8.10** ~~the Olympic Sailing Competition, Youth Olympic Games, Paralympic Games or a Major Event as designated by Regulations 25.8.17(a)~~ it will qualify as such an event even if it has taken place inside his Group or Member National Authority;

Amend 31.15.1(a)

31.15.1(a) have served as Race Officer responsible for the management of the races on the water in four principal events. Notwithstanding this requirement, a candidate may count no more than two events in a 4 year period at which he/she served as an

International Technical Official (ITO) on the race management team at the Olympic Games, Paralympic Games or Youth Olympic Games, or as Principal Race Officer (PRO), Deputy Race Officer (DRO), Course Representative (CR) in events listed in Regulation 25.8. ~~10 17(a) and (b);~~
